

John Kennedy

From: Rudy Baca [rbaca@fw-law.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2007 12:40 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: H Russell Frisby
Subject: MeshLinx STA request 0189-EX-ST-2007

John, Pursuant to our telephone conversation this morning (June 28, 2007), I am hereby requesting expedited processing of the application for special temporary authority (STA) filed by MeshLinx Wireless Corp. to allow MeshLinx to **test 802.11 (WiFi) components for homeland security and first-responder communications applications**. Accordingly, we believe that this STA request is grantable on an expedited basis and request that you also consider the following.

- STA file number: 0189-EX-ST-2007;
- STA confirmation number: EL763529;
- Remittance ID number: 1153137; and
- Authorization number: 264932.

We want to clarify two aspects of the application: (1) the output power / ERP should be expressed as 200.000 milliwatts (mW); and (2) the requested frequencies should be expressed as discrete or spot frequencies, therefore, MeshLinx is requesting an STA for operation on 2.465 GHz *and* 5.725 GHz action frequencies. We understand that the application may be submitted for consideration by the IRAC at NTIA, which could take two weeks time. Therefore, we hereby amend our request to apply for a six month period beginning approximately July 12, 2007.

Thank you for considering this request. Should you have any further questions or need additional information, please contact me directly.

Rudy Baca
Fleischman and Walsh, L.L.P.
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Sixth Floor
Washington, DC 20006
202.939.7927 (direct)
202.271.3494 (cell)
rbaca@fw-law.com